No. Q ;Lq b

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Reckong Peo the |-~ Qo 5

From: DCF Kinnaur To:- CC.F. (T) Rampur

Sub:- Diversion of 0.4148 Ha. of Additional Forest land in favour of HPPCL for
construction  of Integrated Kashang HEP Stage-11&III(130MW) for some
modifications in the project  components within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur
Forest Division, Distt. Kinnaur Himachal Pradesh, Proposal No.
FP/HP/HYD/49387/2020.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office memo No 8240 dated 27 mar 2023 on the subject cited
above in this context pertaining to point No 11 has now been properly rectified from the concerned
R. F.O. Moorang at Akpa & R.F.O. Kalpa. As per their reply submitted by concerned R. F.Os. the
survival percentage of CA plantation areas are given as under:-

Plantation under CA was carried out in 35 Ha. of the forest land ear marked for CA
in UF Asrang =10 Ha.15%., UF Jangi=10 Ha.-12%, C-215=10 Ha.-15% and C-240=5 Ha 20% with the
total expenditure of Rs. 1534000/- and survival percentage copy of CA progress in CD form is
attached as Annexure-B.

Hence reply is submitted in online & also in hard copy for further necessary action

at your end please.

Depuly Conservator of Forests,
Dy CO9S Disinp RestE
Kinnaur Forest Division

at Reckong Peo H.P.

Enclosed: As above.
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